STATE OF INDIANA ) BEFORE THE IOSHA BOARD OF
) SS: SAFETY REVIEW
COUNTY OF MARION ) FI1LED

IN THE MATTER OF THE ) MAY 1 9202
COMMISSIONER OF LABOR, ) Indiana Board of
) Safety Review
Complainant, )
) CASE DOCKET NO: 11-021
v. )
)
ERIINSTALLATIONS, INC., )
AND ITS SUCCESSORS, )
)
Respondent. )
FINAL ORDER

The parties to the above-referenced proceeding, through their duly authorized
representatives, have filed with the Board their Agreed Entry. The Board, being duly advised,
now accepts the Respondent’s withdrawal of its Notice of Contest, and adopts the Safety Orders
and penalty issued by the Commissioner of Labor, as modified by the Agreed Entry, as its final
order in this matter.

IT IS ORDERED that the Respondent’s withdrawal of its Notice of Contest is accepted
and the Safety Orders and penalty issued by the Commissioner of Labor, as modified by the

Agreed Entry, is adopted as a final order.

Dated: /éﬁmﬁff/ QU/.Z(

W ooy Qiight

Danny Deighton, }ﬂj




Copies to:

Julie C. Alexander

Legal Counsel

Department of Labor

402 W. Washington St;, Rm. W195
Indianapolis, IN 46204

A.J. Manion

Manion Stigger LLP

20 N.W. First Street, Suite 200
Evansville, IN 47708




IN THE STATE OF INDIANA ) BEFORE THE IOSHA BOARD OF

) SS: SAFETY REVIEW

COUNTY OF MARION ) CASE DOCKET NO. 11-021
IN THE MATTER OF:
COMMISSIONER OF LABOR, )

Complainant, ; FILED
v. ) MAR 19 2012
ERI INSTALLATIONS, INC., ; !rg;?g@ ,Bq‘;f";gwor
AND ITS SUCCESSORS, s

Respondent. )

AGREED ENTRY

The parties to the above-captioned proceeding, the Commissioner of the Indiana
Department of Labor (“Complainant”) and ERI Installations, Inc. (“Respondent™), through their
duly authorized representatives, being desirous of entering into this Agreed Entry prior to
hearing do hereby stipulate and agree as follows:

PART L.

1. From April 14, 2011 through August 17, 2011, authorized employees of the Indiana
Department of Labor conducted an inspection at the Respondent’s jobsite located at 9215 East
600 North, Communication Tower, Lafayette, Indiana 47906,

2. On September 14, 2011, the Commissioner of Labor issued Safety Order No. 1 and
Safety Order No, 2 (Indiana Department of Labor Inspection No. 315046508) alieging that
Respondent’s parent company, Electronics Research, Inc,, had violated the Indiana Occupational
Safety and Health Act (IC 22-8-1.1 et seq.) or the standards or rules thereunder. Safety Order
No. 1 and No. 2 are attached hereto as Exhibit A and are incorporated herein.

3. On October 13, 2011 Respondent duly and timely petitioned for review of Safety



Order No. 1 and No. 2.

PARTIL

4, The Petitioned for review Safety Order No. 1 consists of Item Nos. 1,2, 3,4, 5 and
Safety Order No 2 consists of Item Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4.

5. Safety Order No. 1, Item No. 1 alleges a “Serious” violation of IC 22-8-1.1 section 2
and assesses a total penalty of One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars (§1,500).

6. Safety Order No. 1, Item No 2 alleges a “Serious™ violation of 29 CFR 1926.20(b)(2)
and assesses a to£a1 penalty of One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($1,500).

7. Safety Order No. 1, Item No. 3 alleges a “Serious” violation of 29 CFR 1926.21(b)(2)
and assesses a total peﬁalty of One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($1,500).

8. Safety Order No. 1, Item No 4 alleges a “Serious™ violation of 29 CFR
1926.1431(e)(1) and assesses a total penalty of One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($1,500).

9. Safety Order No. 1, Item No. 5 alleges a “Setious” violation of 29 CFR
1926.1431(e)(12) and assesses a total penalty of One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($1,500).

10. The total penalty for Safety Order No. 1 is Seven Thousand Five Hundred Dollars
(87, 500).

11. Safety Order No. 2, Ttem No. 1, alleges a “Knowing” violation of IC 22-8-1.1 Section
2 and assesses a total penalty of Twenty-One Thousand Dollars ($21,000).

12. Safety Order No 2, Item No. 2, alleges a “Knowing™ violation of 29 CFR 1926.95(a}
and assesses a total penalty of Twenty-One Thousand Dollars ($21,000).

13. Safety Order No. 2, Item No. 3, alleges a “Knowing” violation of 29 CFR
1926.105(&) and assesses a total penalty of Twenty-One Thousand Dollars ($21,000).

14. Safety Order No. 2, Item No. 4, alleges a “Knowing © violation of 29 CFR



1926.,251(a)(4) and assesées a total penalty of Twenty-One Thousand Dollars ($21,000).

15. The total penalty for Safety Order No. 2 is Eighty-Four Thousand Dollars ($84,000).

16, The Total penalty for Safety Order No, 1 and No. 2 is Ninety-One Thousand Five
Hundred Dollars (§91,500).

PART I

17. Both Safety Orders are amended so that all references to “Electronics Research, Inc.”
are replaced with “ERI Installations, Inc.”

18. Safety Order No. 1, Item No. 1 remains a “Serious™ violation and the penalty is
reduced from One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($1,500) to One Thousand Dollars ($1,000).

19. Safety Order No. 1, Item N.o. 2 remains a “Serious” violation and the penalty is
reduced from One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($1,500) to One Thousand Dollars ($1,000).

20. Safety Order No. 1, Item No. 3 remains a “Serious” violation and the penalty is
reduced from One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($1,500) to One Thousand Dollars ($1,000).

21. Safety Order No. 1, Item No. 4 has been deleted in its entirety. |

22, Safety Order No. 1, ltem No. 5 remains a “Serious” violation and the penalty is
re_duced from One Thousand Five Hundred Dollars (§1,500) to One Thousand Dollars ($1,000).

23. Safety Order No. 2, Item No. 1 has been deleted in its entirety.

24, Safety Order No. 2, Item No. 2 has been reduced from a “Knowing” to a “Serious”
violation and the penalty is reduced from Twenty-One Thousand Dollars (§21,000) to Seven
Thousand Dollars ($7,000). Respondent is not admitting to failing to provide fall protection.
Accordingly, the alleged violation described in Safety Order No. 2, Item No. 2 is revised to now
state only that: “On or about April 13, 2011, in violation of 29 CFR 1926.95(a), the employees-

were exposed to fall hazards while performing duties on the tower being erected.”



25, Safety Order No. 2, Item No. 3 has been reduced from a “Knowing” to a “Serious”
violation and the penalty reduced from Twenty-One Thousand Dollars ($21,000) to Seven
Thousand Dollars ($7,000). Respondent is not admitting to failing to provide fall protection and
is not admitting that safety nets are necessary or advisable in tower erection or servicing work.
Accordingly, the alleged violation described in Safety Order No. 2, Item No. 3 is revised to now
state only that: "On or about April 13, 2011, in violation of 29 CFR 1926.105(a), the employees
were exposed to fall hazards while performing duties on the tower being erected.”

26. Safety Order No 2. Item No. 4 has been deleted in its entirety.

27. The AGREED total penalty for all violations and all subparts thereunder subject to
this Agreed Entry is Eighteen Thousand Dollars (§18,000)

28. Respondent agrees to conduct training regarding proper rigging and operation of gin
poles for tower erection and Respondent shall offer such training to other persons and contractors
in the industry on a “fee for training basis.”

29. Respondent agrees any training regarding safe climbing technique and/or fall
protection will instruct that climbers shall maintain 100% fall protection by use of fall protection
systemn which must always include a full body harness and connecting means between the
harness and an anchorage or anchorage connector. Such connecting means may consist of a
lanyard, energy absotber, fall arrester, lifeline, self-retracting, lanyard or suitable combinations
of these.

30. Respondent confirms Complainant’s right to reinspect its workplaces, in accordance
with the Act and to verify abatement of the alleged violations.

31. Respondent hereby withdraws its petition for review previously filed in this matter.



PARTIV.

32, Nothing contained in this Agreed Entry shall be construed to affect the
Commissioner’s interpretation of the Act or any standard or regulation enforced pursuant thereto
or the applicable classification thereof.

33. Tt is understood and agreed by the Respondent and Complainant that this Agreed
Entry and attachments will constitute a final, enforceable OSHA Safety Order(s) and penalties
for the purposes of the Indiana Occupational Safety and Health Act (*Act”),

34, Except for these proceedings, and IOSHA matters arising out of these proceedings
and any other subsequent IOSHA proceedings between the parties, none of the foregoing
agreements, statements, findings, and actions taken by the Respondent shall be deemed an
admission. The agreements, statements, findings, and actions taken herein are made in order to
compromise and settle this matter economically and amicably, and they shall not be used for any
other purpose, except as herein stated.

35, The invalidity or unenforceability of any section, subsection, clause or provision of
this Agreed Entry does not affect the remaining sections, subsections, clauses, or provisions of

this Agreed Entry.



- 36. Respondent, upon full execution of this Agreed Entry, will post this Agreed Entry for
three (3) working days or until abatement is completed, whichever period is longer, pursuant to

Board of Safety Review Rules of Procedure, 615 IAC 1-2-18(b)(3).

AGREED this /9 5‘ day of March, 2012

ERI INSTALLATIONS, INC, COMMISSIOQ OF LABOR
M% QJ ,&IA/W By:
Jefy Carter
Title: Pres LCQE?D\. Q(_ Deputy Commissioner

By: }(\\ > By(,jjxW

—— A.J. Manion ~ Julie:C, Aiexagd '
Counsel for Respondent eputy Attorney General




Indiana Department of Labor

Indiana Occupational Safety and Health Administration
402 West Washington Street

Room W195

Indianapolis, [N 46204-2751 ‘

Phone: 317/232-1979 Fax: 317/233-2790

D il J003 /000 03I N7 7277

-
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. To: Inspection Number: 315046508

ERI (Electronic Research, Inc.), Inspection Date(s): 04/14/2011 - 08/17/2011

and its SuCcessors : :
7777 Garner Rd Issuance Date: 09/14/2011

Attn: Steve Rhinerson
" Chandler, IN 47610

Inspection Site:

9215 Bast 600 North
Communication Tower
Lafayette, IN 479006

An inspection of your place of employment has revealed conditions which we believe do not comply with
the provisions of the Indiana Occupational Safety and Iealth Act (Indiana Code Chapter 22-8-1.1) or the
standards or rules adopted thereunder. Accordingly, enclosed please find safety order(s) and notification(s) of
penalty describing such violation(s) with references to applicable standards, rules, or provisions of the statute and

stating the amount of any penalty(ies).

Informal Conference- Please be advised that it may be possible to informally settle any potential dispute
without initiating the more elaborate proceedings brought on by a petition for review. Prior to-filing a
petition for review, you may request an informal conference concerning any of the results of the inspection
(safety orders, penalties, abatement dates, etc.) by contacting the Indiana Department of Labor/TOSHA,
preferably by telephone, in a prompt manner. Please be advised that a request for an informal conference
cannot extend the fifteen working day period for filing a petition for review. Informal conferences
frequently resolve any possible disputes. and therefore you are urged to take advantage of this opportunity.
Because of the limited time period and in order to facilitate scheduling. any re uests for an informal
‘conference should be made promptly upon your receipt of the safety order(s) and notification(s) of penalty.

Right to Contest - You are hereby also notified that you are entitled to seek administrative review of the
safety order(s), penalty(ies); of both by filing a written petition for review at the above address postmarked within
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. fifteen working days of your receipt of the safety order(s) and notification(s) of penalty. ("Working days" means
~ Mondays through Fridays, but does not inciude Saturdays, Sundays, legal holidays under a state statute or days
on which the Indiana Department of Labor's offices are closed during regular business hours). If you do not file
such a petition for review (contest), the safety order(s) and penalty(ies) shall be deemed final orders of the Board
of Safety Review and not subject to review by any court or agency. The issuance of a safety order does not
constitute a finding that a violation has occurred unless no petition for review is filed, or if a petition for review
(contest) is fiied, it must contain a statement of its basis and sheuld reference the above inspection number. Upon
receipt of your petition for review, we will affirm, amend or dismiss the safety order(s) and notification(s) of
penalty. If we affirm, your petition for review will be granted (unless it was not timely) and the dispute will be
certified by the Board of Safety Review for further proceedings. The Board of Safefv Review is an independent
agency appointed by the governor with authority (o conduct hearings and to issue decisions concerning disputed-
safety order(s) and notification(s) of penalty. If we amend the safety order(s) or notification(s) of penalty, your
petition for review shall be deemed moot. However, you will then be given an opportunity to file a petition for

review concerning the amended safety order(s) and notification(s) of penalty.

Please be advised that an employee or representative of employees may file a petition for review to contest
the reasonableness of the time stated in the safety order(s) for the abatement of any violation.

Posting - Upon receipt of any safety order(s) you are required to post such safety order(s), or a copy thereof,
unedited, at or near each place an alleged violation referred to in the safety order(s) occurred. However, if your
operations are such that it is not practicable to post the safety order(s) at or near each place of alleged violation,
such safety order(s) shall be posted, unedited, in a prominent place where it will be readily observable by all
affected employees. For example, if you are engaged in activities which are physically dispersed, the safety
order(s) may be posted at the location from which the employees operate to carry out their activities. You must
take steps to ensure that the safety order is not altered, defaced, or covered by other material. Posting shall be
until_the violation is abated, or for three working days, whichever is longer.

Penaltles Penalties are due within fifteen (15) working days of recelpt of this nouficatlon unless contested.
Abatement does not constitute payment of penalties.

Abatement - The conditions cited in the safety order(s) must be corrected (abated) on or before the date shown
for each item on the safety order(s) and notification(s) of penalty unless: :

(1) You file a petition for review concerning the violation, in which case the full abatement period shall
commence from the issuance of a final decision by the Board of Safety Review or the courts which requires

compliance with the safety order; or

(2) The abatement period is extended by the granting of a petition for modification of abatement date.

PMAS - The petition for modification of abatement date is a manner in which you may seek additional time to
correct (abate) a violation without having to file a petition for review concerning the safety order, or after the
expiration of the time period to file such a petition for review when it becomes apparent that you need extra time
to abate the violation.- A petition for modification of abatement date shall be in writing and shall include the
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following information:

(1) All steps you have taken, and the dates of such actions, in an effort to achieve compliance during the
prescribed abatement period. ' ' '

. (2). The specific additional abatement time necessary in order to achieve compliance.

(3) The reasons such additional time is necessary, including the unavailability of professional or technical
personnel or of materials and equipment, or because necessary construction or alteration of facilities cannot be

___________ L AT

completed by the original abatement date.

(4) All available interim steps being taken to safeguard employees against the cited hazard during the
abatement period.

(5) A certification that a copy of the petition has been posted, and if .appropriate, served on the
authorized representative of affected employees, and a certification of the date upon which such posting and

service was made.

© A petition for modification of abatement date shall be filed with the Indiana Department of Labor/IOSHA
no later than the close of the next working day following the date on which abatement was originally required.
A later-filed petition shall be accompanied by the employer's statement of exceptional circumstances explaining
the delay. A copy of such petition shall be posted in a conspicuous place where all affected employees will have
notice thereof or near such location where the violation occurred. The petition shall remain posted until the time

period for the filing of a petition for review of the Commissioner's granting or denying the petition expires.
Where affected employees are represented by an authorized representative, said representative shall be served

a copy of such petition.

Notification of Corrective Action - Correction of the alleged violations which have an abatement period
of thirty (30) days or less should be reported in writing to us promptly upon correction. A "Letter of Abatement”
form and an "Abatement Photographs" worksheel are enclosed for your assistance in providing adequate
documentation of abatement. Reports of corrections should show specific corrective action on each alleged
violation and the date of such action. On‘alleged violations with abatement pericds of more than thirty (30y days,
5 written progress réport should be submitted, detailing what has been done, what remains to be done, and the .
time needed to fully abate each such violation. When the alleged violation is fully abated, we should be so
advised. Timely correction of an alleged violation does not affect the initial proposed penalty.

Followup Inspections - Please be advised that a followup inspection may be made for the purpose of
ascertaining that you have posted the safety order(s) and corrected the alleged violations. Failure to correct an
alleged violation may result in additional penalties for each day that the violation has not been corrected.

Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an

- employee for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that
he/she has been discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination occurred
with the Indiana Department of Labor/IOSHA at the address shown above. '
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Notice to Employees - The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any

abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to-
the Indiana Department of Labor/IOSHA at the address shown above within fifteen (15) working days (excluding

weekends and State holidays) or receipt by the employer of this safety order and penalty.

If you wish additional information, you may direct such requests to us at the address or telephone number
stated above. .

Safety Order and Notification of Penalty Page 4 of 10 o TOSHA-2{Rev. 7/99)



;iana Department of Labor
{iana Occupational Safety and Health Admmxstratlon

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONPERJ:NL

An informal conference has been scheduled with TOSHA to discuss the safety order(s) issued

on 09 / 14/2011. The conference will be held at the IOSHA office located at 402 West

Washington Street, Room W195, Indianapotis, IN 46204 on | at

. Employees and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend

an informal conference.

Safety Order and Notification of Penally Page 5 of 10 [OSHA-2(Rev. 7/99)



Indiana Department of Labor Inspection - 315046508

Number:
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates:  04/14/2011 -
08/17/2011
Issuance Date: -09/14/2011
Safety Order and Notification of Penalty :
Company Name: ERI (Blectronic Research, Inc.)
Iuspec tion Site: 9215 East 600 North, Communication Tower, Lafayette, IN 475006

PRIl g

.

Safety Order 1 fiem 1 Typeo

IC 22-8-1.1 Section 2: . The employer did not furnish employment and a place of employment whiéh were free from
recognized hazards that were causing or likely to cause death or serious physical harm to employees in that employees

were exposed to:

Job site-- On or about April 13, 2011, the employer did not have manufacture’s identification plate and/or markings on
the Gin Pole to reference the load chart not following guidelines published by TIA (Telecommunications Industry
Association Standards) in accordance with ANSI (American national Standards Institute). TIA- 1019; 8.0-
aanufacturing-- 8.7- Identification. .

Among other methods, one feasible method to correct the hazard is to supplied the Gin Pole with identification
markings to reference a specific load chart.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/11/2011
Proposed Penalty: | ' $1,500.00
Safety Order 1 Item 2 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1926.20(b)(2): The employers safety program did not provide for frequent and regular inspections of the job
. site and equipment by a competent person. ,

Ioh site— On or about April 13, 2011, the employers designated competent person, on the site, failed to identify
existing and predictable hazards and or take the necessary measures to allevidte the hazard(s) of falls and Gin Pole

aperations.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: - 11/01/2011
| Proposed Penalty: | $1,500.00

Safety Order and Notification of Penalty Page 6 of 10 | . IOSHA-2(Rev. 7/99)



Indiana Department of Labor Inspection 315046508

Number:
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates: 04/ 14/2011 -
‘ - 08/17/2011
Issuance Date: 09/14/2011
Safety Order and Notification of Penalty
Company Name: ERI (Electronic Research, Inc.)
Inspection Site: 9215 East 600 North, Communication Tower, Lafayette, IN 47906
Safety Order i Itemn 3 Type of Violatio: Serious

" 29 CFR 1926.21(b)(2): The employer did not instruct each employee in the recognition and avoidance of unsafe
condition(s) and the regulation(s) applicable to his work environment to control or eliminate any hazard(s) or other

exposure to illness or injury:

Job site-- On or about April 13, 2011, the employees were not adequately instructed in the recognition and avoidance
of unsafe conditions applicable to their work environment such as, but not fimited to, those connected with fall '
protection and Gin Pole operations. '

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 11/01/2011
Proposed Penalty: B _ $1,500.00

Safety Order 1 Item 4 Type of Violation: Serious WM

29CFR1926. 1431(e)(1): A qualified person familiar with structural design must design the personnel platform and
attachment/suspension system used for hoisting personnel:

Job site— On or about April 13, 2011, the man-basket (makeshift devicey used for hoisting persdnnel was not designed
by qualified person familiar with structural design. '

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 16/11/2011
Proposed Penalty: $1,500.00
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Indiana Department of Labor Inspection 315046508

e Number:
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Tuspection Dates: ~ 04/14/2011 -
~ 08/17/2011
: Issuance Date: 09/14/2011
Safety Order and Notification of Penalty
Company Name: ERI (Blectronic Research, Inc.) t '
Inspection Site: 9215 East 600 North, Communication Tower, Lafayette, IN 47906

{
/
2 4 Fal J

Safety Order 1 Item 5 Type of Violation: Serious

20CFR1926.1431(e)(12): The weight of the platform and its rated capacity must be conspicuously posted on the -
platform with a plate or other permanent marking:

Job site-- On or about April 13, 2011, the man-basket used for hoisting persormel was not marked to reference rated
load capacity.

'Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: | 10/11/2011
Proposed Penalty: $1,500.00 -

Safety Order and Notification of Penalty ' Page 8 of 10 JOSHA-2(Rev. 7/99)



Indiana Department of Labor Inspection 315046508

_ Number:
Occupational Safety and’ Health Administration Ipspection Dates: 04/ 14/2011 -
. 08/17/2011
Issuance Date: 09/14/2011
Safety Order and Notification of Penalty
Company Name: ERI (Electronic Research, Inc.)
Inspeciion Site: 9215 East 600 North, Communication Tower, Lafayette, IN 47906
Safety Order Z tem 1 Type of Violation: Knowing

IC 22-8-1.1 Section 2: The employer did not furnish employment and a place of employment which were (ree from
recognized hazards that were causing or likely to cause death or serious physical harm to employees in that employees

were exposed to:

Job site— On or about April 13, 2011, the employeses were exposed to fall hazards while riding the pole connected (o
the jump line of the Gin Pole, not following guidelines published by the National Association of Tower Erectors
(NATE) industry guidelines for Gin Poles procedures. :

Among other methods, one feasible method to correct the hazard is to maintained 100% tie-off, and anchor to the
commuiication tower. : _

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/11/2011
Proposed Penalty: $21,000.00
Safety Order 2 Ttem 2 Type of Violation: Knowing

29 CFR. 1926.95(a): Personal protective equipment including personal protective equipment (PPE) for eyes, face,
head, and extremities, protective clothing, respirator devices, and protective shields & barriers was not provided, used,

or maintained:

Job site-- On or about April 13, 2011, employees installing sections at approx. 320 feet on the communication tower
using gin pole raising line and accessing the man-basket were not provided with adequate fall protection.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: - - 10/11/2011
Proposed Penalty: $21,000.00
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Indiana Deffa_rtment of Labor Inspection 315046508

s Number: -
Occupatidiial Safety and Health Administration Inspection Dates:  04/14/2011 - = f¢
08/17/2011

_ Issuance Date: 09/14/2011
Safety Order and Notification of Penalty
Company Name: ERI (Electronic Researcn, Inc.)
Inspection Site: 9215 East 600 North, Communication Tower, Lafayette, IN 47906

Safety Order 2 itemn 3 Type of Violation: Knowing

29 CER 1926.105(a): Safety nets shall be provided when workplaces are more than 25 feet above the ground or water
surface, or other surfaces where the use of ladders, scaffolds, catch platforms, temporary floors, safety lines, or safety

belts is impractical:

Yob site— On or about April 13, 2011, employees working on the communication tower were not provided fall

protection:
A)~ Employees were not provided fall protection during Gin Pole jumping operations.
B)- Employees were not 100% tie-off when moving from point to point; and did not have fall protection when

accessing the man-basket.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated : ' 10/11/2011
Proposed Penalty : ' $21,000.00
Safety Order 2 Item 4 Type of Violation: Knowing

29CFR 1926.251(2)(4): Special custom design grabs, hooks, clamps, or other lifting accessories, for such units as
- modular panels, prefabricated structures and similar materials, shall be marked to indicate the safe working loads and

shall be proof-tested prior to use to 125 percent of their rated load:

Job site— On or about April 13, 2011, the Gin Pole was not marked indicating safe working load limits.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: 10/11/2011
Proposed Penalty: $21,000.00

%@J_ﬂ -KE -
erry0% . Lander

Director of Construction Safety Compliance
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Indiana Department of Labor

Indiana Occupational Safety and Health Administration
402 West Washington Street

Room W195

Indianapolis, IN 46204-2751

Phone: 317/232-1979 Fax: 317/233-3790

INVOICE/DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: 'ERI (Electronic Research, Inc.) _
Inspection Site: 0215 East 600 North, Comumunication Tower, Lafayette, IN 47906
Issuance Date: 09/14/2011

Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number 315046508

Safety Order 01, Serious = - $7,500.00
~ Safety Order 02, Knowing = $84,000.00
Total Proposed Penalties $91,500.00

Penalties are due within fifteen (15) working days of receipt of this notification uniess contested. Make your
check or money order payable to: "Indiana DOL/IOSHA". Please indicate IOSHA's Inspection Number
(indicated above) on the remittance.

TOSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for
less than full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions, conditions, or
endorsements do not exist.

Corrective action, taken by you for each alleged violation should be submitted to this office on or about the
~abatement dates indicated on the Safety Order and Nofification of Penalty.

A work sheet has been provided to assist in providing the required abatement information. A completed copy of
this work sheet should be posted at the worksite with the safety order(s). '

Ohers 00200 6 09/14 ]
Friy WeAlander ' | Date i

Director of Construction Safety Compliance
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